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MEMORANDUM
TO: Priests and Parishes in the Diocese, Spirit FM, Calvary Catholic Cemetery,
Bethany Center, Pastoral Center Staff -l
FROM: Deacon Rick Wells, J.C.L., Chancellor ﬁj
RE: Death of Ms. Geri Morgan

Sister of Reverend Thomas Morgan

DATE: September 25, 2017

We received word that Ms. Geri Lynn Morgan, 54, sister of Reverend Thomas Morgan, Pastor
of St. Jerome Parish, Largo, passed away on Sunday, September 24, 2017, while under Hospice
care in Palm Harbor, following a lengthy illness. Ms. Morgan was preceded in death by her
father, Thomas Morgan, Sr. She is survived by her mother, Joyce Morgan, sister, Kelly Kearney,
brothers, Michael Morgan and Father Thomas Morgan, and numerous nieces, nephews and
extended family members.

Funeral service information is as follows:

Funeral Mass: Wednesday, September 27, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
St. Lawrence Catholic Church
5225 N. Himes Avenue, Tampa
Viewing will take place from 5:00 to 6:00 p.m.

Priests who wish to concelebrate should bring an alb and a white stole.

Burial: Thursday, September 28, 2017, 10:00 a.m.
Calvary Catholic Cemetery
5233 118™ Avenue N., Clearwater

Expressions of sympathy may be sent to Rev. Thomas Morgan, ¢/o St. Jerome Catholic Church,
10895 Hamlin Blvd., Largo, FL. 33774.

May her soul and the souls of all the faithful departed, through the mercy of God, rest in
peace!



